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NOTES TO FILE

06-00024 Application of Aero Communications, LLC for Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity to Provide Competing Local Service in Tennessee.

On June 12, 2006, I spoke with Brian Waid, Operations Manager for Aero
Communications, LLC. He indicted company possibly withdrawing application. He will
let me know by June 13, 2006.

On June 13, 2006, Mr. Brian Waid contacted me to request the mailing address and
procedures for withdrawing the application. I sent him an email (attached) indicating the
address and procedure for withdrawing the application.

Lisa Foust
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From: Lisa Foust

To: bwaid@hcis.net

Date: 6/13/2006 9:52:22 AM

Subject: 06-00024 Application of Aero Communications, LLC for Certificate of Convenience and

Necessity in TN
Mr. Waid,

Per our conversation today, if Aero wants to wait until a later date to obtain certification in TN, please
send us a letter stating Aero's request to withdraw the application in docket 06-00024. Be sure to include
that docket number on your letter, and send an original and 13 copies. There is no filing fee for
withdrawing an application. If you wish to re-file at a later date, there will be a $25 filing fee at that time.
Send your request to the following:

Tennessee Regulatory Authority

Attention Sharla Dillon, Dockets and Records Manager
460 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, Tennessee 37243

If you have questions, please call me at 615-741-2904 extension 220.
Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division

CC: Mundy, Carsie



